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REDACTED

FILED
~ CLERK,US. DISTRICT COURT

CESTERN DIVISION __BY DEPUT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALlFORNlI\\(

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
VERDICT FORM

v.
RALPH KENNETH DELEON,

Defendant.
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COUNT ONE

We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find

defendant Ralph Kenneth Deleon:

GUILTY NOT GUILTY

of conspiracy to provide material support and resources, namely,
himself and his codefendants, in violation of Section 2339A of

the United States Code, as charged in Count One of the Second

O N ooy O W N

Superseding Indictment, knowing and intending that he and his
9 || codefendants were to be used in preparation for, and in carrying

10} out, violations of one or more of the following federal law(s):

11 _jé;_ (1) Section 956(a) of Title 18 of the United States

12 Code, which prohibits conspiring to kill, kidnap,
13 or maim a person at a place located outside of the
14 United States;

15 __ (2) Section 1114 of Title 18 of the United States

16 Code, which prohibits killing or attempting to

17 kill an officer or employee of the United States,
18 including members of the uniformed services, while
19 the officer or employee was engaged in or on

20 account of the performance of official duties;

21 _:é;_ (3) Sections 2332(a) and (b) of Title 18 of the United
22 States Code, which prohibit killing, or

23 attempting, or conspiring to kill, a national of
24 the United States while the national is outside of
25 the United States.

26

27 You should now proceed to Count Two.

28
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COUNT TWO HYMW] ‘

We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find
defendant Ralph Kenneth Deleon:

GUILTY -NOT GUILTY

of conspiracy to provide material support, namely, himself and
his codefendants, to Al-Qa'ida, a designated foreign terrorist
organization, in violation of Section 2339B of Title 18 of the
United States Code, as charged in Count Two of the Second

Superseding Indictment.

You should now proceed to Count Three.

D
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COUNT THREE

We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find

defendant Ralph Kenneth Deleon:
2 GUILTY NOT GUILTY

of conspiracy to commit murder, kidnapping, or maiming outside of

the United States, in violation of Section 956(a) of Title 18 of
the United States Code, as charged in Count Three of the Second

Superseding Indictment.

You should now proceed to Count Four.




Lt st

C

O N o oW N e

hse 5:12-cr-00092-VAP Document 687 Filed 09/25/14 Page 5 of 6 Page ID #:10675

Huag,

We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find

COUNT FOUR

defendant Ralph Kenneth Deleon:

GUILTY  NOT GUILTY

of conspiracy to receive military-type training from Al-Qa'ida, a
designated foreign terrorist organization, in violation of
Sections 371 and 2339D of Title 18 of the United States Code, as

charged in Count Four of the Second Superseding Indictment.

You should now proceed to Count Five.
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1] COUNT FIVE
2 We, the jury in the above-captioned case, unanimously find
3 || defendant Ralph Kenneth Deleon:
4 N GUILTY NOT GUILTY
5| of conspiracy to murder officers and employees of the United
6| States, in violation of Section 1117 of Title 18 of the United
7] States Code, as charged in Count Five of the Second Superseding
8 | Indictment.
9
10
11 The foreperson should now sign and date this verdict form.
12 |
REDACTED
t FOREPE}QSON OF THE JURY
14
15 _
16 || DATED: September 2_5’;, 2014, at Riverside, California
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
6




